From: A38 Derby Junctions <A38Derbylunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2019 13:45

To: Danielle Dimeo <DANIELLE.DIMEO@ planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.

From: Tony

Sent: 19 December 2019 18:07

To: 'Delia Bower' <Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; 'A38derbyjunctions'
<A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; 'Nigel Brien' <Nigel.Brien@derby.gov.uk>; 'Kerrie
Jarvis' <Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk>; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND
BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)' <andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; 'Dave Clasby'
<dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>; 'Simon Mathieson' <mathiesons@arriva.co.uk>; 'Tom Morgan'
<tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor' <Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; 'Laura Etheridge'
<Laura.Etheridge@eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'
<gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'
<Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>; 'Adam Sendall' <Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>; 'James Cheatle'
<James.Cheatle@derby.gov.uk>

Cc: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; '‘Matthew Holmes
(Clir)' <Matthew.Holmes@derby.gov.uk>; 'Mulqueen, Joe'
<Joe.Mulgqueen@highwaysengland.co.uk>; ‘Moczadlo, Nicholas'
<Nicholas.Moczadlo@highwaysengland.co.uk>; 'Johnson, Anthony'
<Anthony.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.

Hi Delia,

Thank you very much for taking up the arrangements for an A38 Behaviour Change Group meeting.
| can see the relevance of the rolling these in for January, and | personally don’'t have an issue with
that.

In the longer term however, | think there are many items which the ATF needs consider separately to
the A38 project, so | hope the ATF can continue as well. Christopher’s suggested frequency for the
A38 meetings is more frequent as well than the ATF, and | agree a monthly basis looks very
appropriate, at least until we understand the issues and have good momentum taking the issues
forward.

Many thanks and kind regards

Tony Roelich
Derby Cycling Group

From: Delia Bower [mailto: Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 December 2019 15:03

To: A38derbyjunctions; Tony; Nigel Brien; Kerrie Jarvis; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS
OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'; 'Dave Clasby'; 'Simon Mathieson'; 'Tom
Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge'; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'’;
a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; Adam Sendall; James Cheatle

Cc: A38derbyjunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Matthew Holmes (ClIr); Mulqueen, Joe;
Moczadlo, Nicholas; Johnson, Anthony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.

Hi All
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Following conversations with Adam, Nigel and some of our key partners, it would seem sensible to hold the
forthcoming behavioural change group meeting in place of the Active Travel Forum that was scheduled for the
14™ January. We are aware that HE can’t make this date so | will send out a meeting request for another late
afternoon that week.

The main reason for this being is that the majority of our ATF members are also on the Change Group. This
will remove any duplication around the agendas of both groups and enable us to focus on the immediate
mitigation priorities for the A38 project.

There are a couple of items scheduled to be on the ATF agenda, mainly an update on TCF/LCWIP, that lead
officers will circulate detailed updates via email to the existing ATF members.

Kind regards

Delia Bower | Partnership & Business Engagement Officer - Connected | Telephone 01332 641771

From: Dave Clasby <dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2019 14:30

To: A38derbyjunctions <A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Tony
I \Vigel Brien' <Nigel.Brien@derby.gov.uk>; 'Kerrie Jarvis'
<Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk>; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON
NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)' <andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; 'Simon Mathieson'
<mathiesons@arriva.co.uk>; 'Delia Bower' <Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; "Tom Morgan'
<tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor' <Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; 'Laura Etheridge'
<laura.Etheridge@eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'
<gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'
<Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>: 'Adam Sendall' <Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>:
James.Cheatle@derby.gov.uk

Cc: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; 'Matthew Holmes (ClIr)
<Matthew.Holmes@derby.gov.uk>; Mulqueen, Joe <Joe.Mulgueen@highwaysengland.co.uk>;
Moczadlo, Nicholas <Nicholas.Moczadlo@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Johnson, Anthony
<Anthony.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.

Christopher,

Your email is most welcome. I look forward to receiving dates for future meetings. If you can provide
those dates with as much notice as possible that would be greatly appreciated.

I look forward to meeting you both in a professional capacity and as a resident of one of the
communities that will be most directly affected by the construction work.

David Clasby

Partnership Manager | East Midlands
Please note I usually only work Mondays to Thursday inclusive

2B The Hub 40 Friar Lane | Nottingham | NG1 6DQ

0115 853 2946 | G
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From: A38derbyjunctions [mailto:A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk]

Sent: 18 December 2019 11:58

To: Tony; Nigel Brien; A38derbyjunctions; Kerrie Jarvis; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS
OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'"; 'Dave Clasby'; 'Simon Mathieson'; Delia Bower;
"Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge'; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans';
a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; Adam Sendall; James Cheatle

Cc: A38derbyjunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Matthew Holmes (Clir); Mulqueen, Joe;
Moczadlo, Nicholas; Johnson, Anthony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.

Importance: High

Morning all,
Tony,

My name is Christopher Archbold and | am the new permanent Project Manager for
Highways England on A38 Derby Junctions. | was in attendance at the DCO
Hearings recently and sat in the background listening to discussions whilst | am
getting up to speed with the project.

| am willing as | hope Derby City Council are to co-share the A38 Behaviour Change
Group Chair on a bi-monthly basis through the current DCO and leading into the
Detailed Design and through-out the Construction/Post-Construction Phase. Ideally
the monthly meeting will be in the first or second week of each month and preferably

| have dates available below at present that | am available to discuss how we want
the Change Group to move forward as pre-planning all elements on the Way
Forward is needed sooner rather than later.

w/c: 06 January — except 09 January;
w/c: 13 January — except 14 January;,
w/c: 20 January.

If Derby City Council are willing to facilitate, | will Chair the January Workshop and
bring the Highways England Integrated Team (DCO/Design & Contractor) as an
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initial introduction. | envisage that we would set an Agenda at this workshop and it
will likely expand fairly quickly to cover topics such as, but not limited to:

Health, Safety & Wellbeing;
Customer Focussed Approach;
Impact on Key Stakeholders:

whn e

Local Highways Authorities;

Road-users;

Business’s;

Non-motorised users (Disability Access, Walkers, Cyclists, Horse-riders etc.).

4. Construction Phase traffic management and potential impacts;

5. Possible measures to mitigate adverse impacts during construction;

6. Impact of supporting the scheme on Highways England / City Council resources;
7. Relationship Management / Stakeholder Management Plan / Communications Plan;

8. Any other business

Could I ask if any correspondence could be forwarded to myself and the A38 Derby
Junctions Inbox so | can get up to speed with previous minutes of meetings etc.

We can discuss attendees once the initial date is agreed.
Regards,

Christopher Archbold - Project Manager RIP Midlands
Highways England | 2 Colmere Square | Birmingham | B4 6BN

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4705040 | Mobile: + 44 (0)7591 201315
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

From: Tony [maio: |

Sent: 16 December 2019 21:59

To: 'Nigel Brien' <Nigel.Brien@derby.gov.uk>; A38derbyjunctions
<A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; 'Kerrie Jarvis' <Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk>;
'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'
<andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; 'Dave Clasby' <dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>; 'Simon Mathieson'
<mathiesons@arriva.co.uk>; 'Delia Bower' <Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; 'Tom Morgan'
<tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor' <Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; 'Laura Etheridge'
<Laura.Etheridge @eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'
<gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'
<Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>; 'Adam Sendall' <Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>;
James.Cheatle@derby.gov.uk

Cc: A38derbyjunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; 'Matthew Holmes (Clir)'
<Matthew.Holmes@derby.gov.uk>

Subject: A38 Behaviour Change Group - The Way Forward.
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Hello everyone,

As you know, | attended the A38 Derby Junctions planning inspectors issue-specific hearing on 11
December, on behalf of Derby Cycling Group and raised the matter of the frustration of the A38
Behaviour Change Group (The Group), trying to engage with the project to understand how it might
impact on our own organisations.

| was dismayed that both Highways England and Derby City Council wished to distance themselves
from any role in coordinating The Group (which its self includes Derby City Council).

As | understand it, the planning inspectors have no jurisdiction to require anyone to seek engagement
with stakeholders; the view seems to be that the planning process has been followed and there have
been opportunities to respond to consultation events.

However, | think many of us have issues, not necessarily with the specific elements of the design, but
with the effects of the construction period on our organisation’s operations. Others have only lately
become aware of the likely impact of the project and would like to get more information and make
input to the process.

Having spoken to several people at the meeting and having made a commitment at The Hearing:

| have a suggestion for how The Group could be organised and | am seeking
Derby City Council and the A38 Derby Project Team’s support for this
proposal.

o Derby City Council facilitate the meetings: arrange meeting dates, a
venue, collate an agenda and make best endeavours to ensure that all
organisations can be present.

e« The A38 Derby Junctions project team make appropriate team members
available to attend each meeting.

e Group members (which include Derby City Council), having taken on
board the information provided by the A38 Derby Junctions team, then
make their own representations to the project team regarding the issues
they wish to discuss.

o Thelast point is relevant because each organisation in The Group has different
and specific issues relating to their own operations; so the bus company’s
issues will differ greatly from Royal Derby Hospital, University of Derby, Intu,
etc.

o ltisthereforeimportant to understand that Derby City Council will not be
coordinating these specific issues on The Group’s behalf; as members we have
a responsibility to pursue these ourselves.

o Having said that, certain major items (such as a congestion mitigation plan) are
of general relevance and, in my opinion, will need to have strong City Council
engagement and should be discussed at The Group meeting. The problem
(congestion) may be caused by the project, but the effects will be felt by the
people and organisations in Derby City (and beyond); a collaborative approach
is needed.

Could Nigel Brien from Derby City Council and somebody from the A38 Derby
Projects team please let us know if this is a process which you could support.

Finally | would like to add that Derby Cycling Group is an entirely voluntary organisation and although
we are participating enthusiastically and positively in the consultation process have no resources to
coordinate The Group. We do however intend to contribute as much as we can to the planning
process in regard to our own capacity. However the issue of congestion mitigation is a specific area
which causes us great concern and is one which we do not think is being addressed at the moment.



Many thanks and Kind Regards

Tony Roelich
Campaigns Coordinator
Derby Cycling Group

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use
of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|[National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1
Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

To view Derby City Council Privacy Notices please visit derby.gov.uk/privacy-notice

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Derby City Council,
unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that
under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be
disclosed. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Microsoft Office 365 for the
presence of computer viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email. We
recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.
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From: Tony

Sent: 15 December 2019 21:22

To: 'Kerrie Jarvis' <Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk>; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY
AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)' <andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; 'Dave Clasby'
<dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>; 'Simon Mathieson' <mathiesons@arriva.co.uk>; 'Delia Bower"
<Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; 'Tom Morgan' <tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor'
<Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; 'Laura Etheridge' <Laura.Etheridge@eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>;
sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans' <gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk;
'Adam Tamsett' <Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>; 'Adam Sendall' <Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>;
James.Cheatle@derby.gov.uk; 'Nigel Brien' <Nigel.Brien@derby.gov.uk>

Cc: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbylJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; '‘Matthew Holmes
(Clir)' <Matthew.Holmes@derby.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change - ALL: RESPOND TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN by THUR 19th
DECEMBER

Importance: High

Hello Everyone,

Last Wednesday | attended the A38 Derby Junctions planning inspectorate Issue Specific Hearing, as
a representative of Derby Cycling Group. The hearing was convened by the team who are inspecting
the Highways England project to create grade separated junctions at the Kingsway, Markeaton and
Little Eaton roundabouts.

| raised the matter of this group (the A38 Behaviour Change group) trying to get information regarding
the project and wanting to make input to the planning process to make sure that our organisations are
able to plan for the anticipated congestion which seems inevitable during the four year construction
period of the scheme. | said that we were concerned at the difficulty we have had getting Highways
England and Derby City Council to organise meetings to enable that to happen, following the initial
two meetings.

The chair of the hearing, Stuart Cowperthwaite, noted that the Group members are wishing to engage
with the project and said he regarded the input as important, and he noted that we are having difficulty
doing this so he has offered to allow members to submit a response to the Traffic Management Plan,
even if they are not currently registered as an “interested party” within the planning inspection
process. This must be done no later than Thursday 19" December, 2019 because that is the next
deadline in the planning inspection process.

| urge all members of the A38 Behaviour Change group to read the Traffic Management Plan,
via the link below, and submit your organisation’s own response to it, including any
amendments you would like included.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TRO10022/TR010022-000662-
TR010022 A38 7.4 Traffic Management Plan.pdf

Please send your response by e-mail to

A38derbyjunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Derby Cycling Group has many comments regarding the Traffic Management Plan which we will be
submitting, and | think many of you will find that you will want to add to it as well.

In the hearing | did try to get over the message that we are concerned at an apparent lack of
planning/mitigation for the congestion which will result in Derby City and the surrounding area as a
consequence of the construction of the new junction layouts.
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I would like to thank Stuart Cowperthwaite for the kind offer to allow everyone to make this response
to the Traffic Management Plan as this seems to be outside of the normal protocol for the planning
inspections.

Yours sincerely,

Tony Roelich
Campaigns Coordinator
Derby Cycling Group

From: Kerrie Jarvis [mailto:Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 November 2019 12:45

To: BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST);
Dave Clasby; Simon Mathieson; Delia Bower; 'Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge';
sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; Adam Sendall;
Tony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change

Hello,

It is inevitable that those who work and/or live in Derby are concerned about the impact the A38
works will have on travel. This is why the A38 Behaviour Change Group was formed; to be able to
come together to communicate with Highways England. | have spoken to Nigel Brien, our head of
department, who has asked me to relay the following to you:

‘We invited various interested parties within Derby to join together to have direct contact with
Highways England about the impacts of construction and the specific mitigations for public
transport, key businesses, health services, education, etc. However, this is not a group where the
Council asks the participants to tell us what they want, and then we negotiate with Highways
England on behalf of the group. The Council will have representatives at the meetings, but the
group needs to also include Highways England. They should be able to use this group to listen to the
critical concerns and understand what mitigations will be required to assist people to make different
journey choices and if possible provide incentives, information and perhaps direct support to key
stakeholders.

The Behaviour Change Group, needs to agree it’s terms of reference and scope, and probably
determine a structure. There will be various conversations at different levels taking place between
Highways England, statutory bodies, and the Council; this is partly as a result of the formal
Department for Transport processes and obviously because various bodies have statutory

duties. These processes will take place in parallel to the Behaviour Change Group, and will be better
placed to argue for some physical and operational elements — e.g. minor road changes, elements
that need to be restricted in the planning process, etc. The Council officers at the Behaviour Change
Group can obviously liaise with the group and across the wide range of council services involved and
effected, to add some degree of coordination.

Highways England suggested they wanted engagement with key local organisations and interests
beyond the Council. This was the initial stimulus for establishing the group, not so that the Council
could lead, but so that there was a forum for Highways England to meet face to face and negotiate
with the city wide interests.

At the next meeting there is clearly a need for the group to discuss the purpose, and structure, and
perhaps some key priorities.’
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| hope this provides some clarification.

Kind Regards

Kerrie

Kerrie Jarvis | Travel Plan Officer | Traffic and Transportation | Communities and Place |

Derby City Council | The Council House, Corporation Street, Derby, DE1 2FS | Tel: 01332
641518 | Minicom: 01332 640666 | www.derby.gov.uk

From: BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST) [mailto:andrea.booth4@nhs.net]

Sent: 13 November 2019 14:53

To: Dave Clasby; Kerrie Jarvis; Simon Mathieson; Delia Bower; 'Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura
Etheridge'; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett';
Adam Sendall; Tony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change

Hi Kerrie

| agree with what Dave is saying. After what happened on Friday when roads were closed due to the
flooding, | have been inundated with staff asking if this is how it will be when the A38 Works start?
I am stuck on giving any answers as | do not know have any!

The quicker we can get a meeting with the highways and the council the better as | am very uneasy
with what could potentially be Derby being brought to a stand still at peak times and staff not
getting into work which will have a knock on effect with patients as well.

Thanks
Andrea

From: Dave Clasby [mailto:dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk]

Sent: 13 November 2019 14:17

To: Kerrie Jarvis; Simon Mathieson; Delia Bower; 'Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge';
sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; BOOTH,
Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Adam
Sendall; Tony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change

Kerrie,

| fully understand that this is outside of your control but this feels like the proverbial can being
kicked down the road. You are correct that this is a HE project but it is Derby’s problem. This is the
biggest infrastructure project in Derby since the completion of the inner ring road and it is bigger
than that. It will have massive consequences on congestion and reduced air quality for large parts of
the city for four years.

There must be someone who is senior to Zoe who can meet with concerned parties to share what is
going on and what the issues are. If we are going to involve communities and stakeholders in
mapping out what the mitigations could be then that needs to happen asap. If the mitigations
involve any physical measures then they will take time to plan and design so again we are running
short of time.
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| would appreciate the communication but would like a meeting with someone who has oversight of
the project as soon as possible to discuss the plans both as a key stakeholder and local resident.

Thank you.

David Clasby

Partnership Manager | East Midlands

Please note | usually only work Mondays to Thursday inclusive

2 King Street | Nottingham | NG1 2AS

0115 853 2946 | N

(3

(—

sustrans!

From: Kerrie Jarvis [mailto:Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 November 2019 13:31

To: Dave Clasby <dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>; Simon Mathieson <mathiesons@arriva.co.uk>;
Delia Bower <Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; 'Tom Morgan' <tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor
<Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; 'Laura Etheridge' <Laura.Etheridge@eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>;
sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans' <gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk;
'Adam Tamsett' <Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY
AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)' <andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; Adam Sendall

<Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>; Tony || NG

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change

Hi All,

Zoe Jones was leading on this for DCC, however, she has recently been seconded to a different post.
This is why it was suggested that Adam now lead on this project. However, it has now been
considered best if Zoe’s replacement take over the lead as they are likely to have more capacity. The
replacement will be internal and interviews are taking place in the next few days. Highways England
are obviously leading on the project overall and we need to know what mitigation they are offering.
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Adam will still be involved as he is very much interested in encouraging the sustainable travel side of
things. | am sure a meeting will be held very soon as items need to be discussed as soon as possible.
We will be in touch with you soon to let you know how things are proceeding.

Many thanks.

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
Sent: 12 November 2019 17:35

To: Simon Mathieson; Kerrie Jarvis; Delia Bower; 'Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge';
sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; 'BOOTH,
Andrea (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'; Adam
Sendall; Tony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Change

Hi Folks,

| do need some lead in time to be able to have a good chance of making proposed meetings. |
couldn’t have made November 20™. | might be able to do the morning of Dec 3 by not attending a
meeting | have been invited to but not accepted yet.

| want to make this a priority as the impact on the city and its communities will be significant. |
would like to be a voice in the mitigation proposals. | believe that the communities most affected
should be involved in developing ideas for solutions.

| look forward to possible new dates.

Thank you.

David Clashy

Partnership Manager | East Midlands

Please note | usually only work Mondays to Thursday inclusive

2 King Street | Nottingham | NG1 2AS

0115 853 2946 | N

G
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sustrans

From: Simon Mathieson [mailto:mathiesons@arriva.co.uk]

Sent: 11 November 2019 15:31

To: Kerrie Jarvis <Kerrie.Jarvis@derby.gov.uk>; Delia Bower <Delia.Bower@derby.gov.uk>; 'Tom
Morgan' <tom@trentbarton.co.uk>; 'Emma Taylor' <Emma.Taylor@intu.co.uk>; '‘Laura Etheridge
<Laura.Etheridge@eastmidlandsrailway.co.uk>; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth Evans'
<gareth.evans@intu.co.uk>; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'
<Adam.Tamsett@intu.co.uk>; Dave Clasby <dave.clasby@sustrans.org.uk>; 'BOOTH, Andrea
(UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'
<andrea.booth4@nhs.net>; Adam Sendall <Adam.Sendall@derby.gov.uk>; Tony

Subject: RE: A38 Behaviour Chajjji]

Hi

Thanks Kerrie.

How soon can we get an alternative date? Who is the new lead at DCC?

Should we have a meeting anyway to discuss some of the points made in recent emails?

Regards

Simon Mathieson

Area Managing Director — North, Arriva Midlands

Covering Derby, Leicester, Leicestershire, Shropshire, Staffordshire, Telford & Wrekin, Transport for the West
Midlands and Warwickshire.

Proud to be partners with the University of Nottingham

Arriva plc | M: +44 (O | OD: +44 (0)116 2690026 | E: mathiesons@arriva.co.uk

Arriva plc | Registered in England. Registered No: 347103 | www.arriva.co.uk
4 Westmoreland Avenue, Thurmaston, Leicestershire, UK, LE4 8PH
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From: Kerrie Jarvis [mailto:Kerrie Jarvis@derby.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 November 2019 11:38

To: Delia Bower; 'Tom Morgan'; 'Emma Taylor'; 'Laura Etheridge'; sfrost@nottsderby.co.uk; 'Gareth
Evans'; a.walkington@derby.ac.uk; 'Adam Tamsett'; 'Dave Clasby'; 'BOOTH, Andrea (UNIVERSITY
HOSPITALS OF DERBY AND BURTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)'; Adam Sendall; Simon Mathieson;
Tony

Subject: Canceled: A38 Behaviour Change

When: 20 November 2019 15:00-17:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: CH - Room 202 - (8)

Importance: High

Hi All,

Apologies for cancelling this meeting, but it needs to be held when a representative from Highways England is
available. Also, there is to be a change of lead of this project at DCC so it will be best to reschedule the meeting
for a later date. You will all be updated as soon as possible.

Apologies again for the inconvenience.

Many thanks.

Kind Regards

Kerrie

To view Derby City Council Privacy Notices please visit derby.gov.uk/privacy-notice

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Derby City Council, unless explicitly
stated otherwise. This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders
and recipients of email should be aware that under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the
contents may have to be disclosed. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Microsoft Office 365
for the presence of computer viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email. We recommend
that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

Sustrans is the charity making it easier for people to walk and cycle. We are engineers and
educators, experts and advocates. We connect people and places, create liveable
neighbourhoods, transform the school run and deliver a happier, healthier commute. Join us
on our journey. http://www.sustrans.org.uk/

Sustrans Limited. Registered Office - Sustrans, 2 Cathedral Square, College Green, Bristol,
BS1 5DD. Registered Charity 326550 (England & Wales), SC039263 (Scotland). Company
Limited by Guarantee No: 1797726 Company Registered in England.

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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or
take any action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient
data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited
email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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